
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 8:13 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista 
Subject: RE: Sindh Action sheet 24 June 2019. 

 

Dear Imran, 

 

Observations regarding both ucpos mentioned in the attached sheet (Ms Shahnaz Saddar & Mr 

Tofique Shikarpur) are valid. Kindly proceed with required actions. 

 

Regards 

Asif Ali 

 

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>  

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 4:18 PM 

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; 

ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int> 

Subject: Sindh Action sheet 24 June 2019. 

 

Dear Dr.Asif, 

 

Greetings! 

 

Two additional actions are recommended for the month of June 2019. One UCPO Ms.Shahnaz 

CCB-4 Saddar is absent from field as email communication of her supervisor and attendance 

record is attached. In this regard as per SOP’s we will conclude her contract on immediate basis. 

You are requested to kindly share your feedback for the recommended actions. 

 

Regards, 

 
Imran Ali 
Regional Coordinator-Sindh 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 
Cell# 0346-8503322 
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